NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL

HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL

25 November 2022

PRESENT: - Cllr T Mitchell (Chairman)

Cllr T Ellerby and Cllr M Armiger

The meeting was held at the F36, Church Square House.

653 **SUBSTITUTIONS**

Cllr Ellerby substituted for Cllr O'Sullivan.

654 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AND DECLARATIONS OF WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS (IF ANY).

There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests, personal, or personal and prejudicial interests made. No whip was declared.

655 PUBLIC SPEAKING REQUEST (IF ANY).

There were no public speaking requests.

656 TO TAKE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PANEL HELD ON 23 SEPTEMBER 2022 AS A CORRECT RECORD AND AUTHORISE THE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN.

Resolved - That the minutes of the meeting of this panel held on 23 September 2022, having been printed and circulated amongst the members, be taken as read and correctly recorded and be signed by the Chairman.

657 DENTISTRY ACCESS AND PROVISION - PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION WITH REPRESENTATIVES FROM NHS ENGLAND AND HUMBER AND NORTH YORKSHIRE HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP.

hairman welcomed Julie Warren, Interim Director Primary Care and Assurance, Humber and North Yorkshire Health and Care Partnership, and Margaret Naylor, Clinical Lead and South Yorkshire Local Dental Network Chair, to the meeting. The Chairman explained that Julie and Margaret had been invited to provide an update to the panel on accessibility and performance of local NHS dentistry.

Julie and Margaret delivered a comprehensive presentation on relevant issues, including an overview of the national position, local initiatives to improve funding, treatment and accessibility, the transfer of responsibility for

HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 25 November 2022

dental commissioning, and next steps.

Members discussed the presentation and situation in detail, asking a range of pertinent questions, including on changes to the dental contract, steps being taken to improve the access to NHS dentists, workforce challenges, and funding arrangements. Julie and Margaret answered appropriately.

Resolved – (a) That Julie Warren and Margaret Naylor be thanked for their informative presentation and for responding to members' questions, and (b) that the Health Scrutiny Panel continue to monitor the situation on behalf of local residents.

658 NLG / HUTH PROPOSAL TO DEVELOP A GROUP LEADERSHIP MODEL - FOR INFORMATION

The Chairman introduced a short briefing that had been received from Northern Lincolnshire & Goole NHS Foundation Trust regarding their proposal to develop a group leadership model. This was intended to improve collaboration, deliver priorities, and implement changes arising from the ongoing Acute Services Review.

A short discussion was held amongst members.

Resolved – That further discussions be held in public between the Health Scrutiny Panel and Trust representatives in due course.

659 **ADDED ITEM (IF ANY).**

There was no Added Item for discussion at the meeting.

660 ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH MUST BE SPECIFIED.

The Chairman welcomed Erica Ellerington, Head of Primary Care Transformation, North Lincolnshire Health and Care Partnership, to the meeting. The Chairman explained that Erica had kindly attended to provide a short update on radiotherapy and other relevant issues.

Members discussed the situation regarding radiotherapy, asking questions as appropriate.

Resolved – (a) That Erica Ellerington be thanked for attending the meeting and for providing the briefing; and (b) that the issue be kept under review by the Health Scrutiny Panel.